The Bay in Miami was constructed in 1926. Sulfuric acid, recovered from the mining of 1928, became the nuclei of the Miami River. The old Miami River Hotel is on land bought in 1911 by Henry Coppinger, Sr., a noted horseracing and breeding authority. The hotel was designated a historic site by the City Commission in 1963.

VACANT HOMESTAD

The site of this 1865 homestead has been identified as 3630 N.W. North River Drive. A portion of the groundbreaking project, the Miami River Greenway, was dedicated at a ceremony on the site in 2011. The south bank of the Miami River's mouth was designated a historic neighborhood by the City Commission in 1997.

FORT DALLAS

Fort Dallas was built in 1844 as a fort in the Miami River. It was later abandoned and eventually became a part of the Miami River Greenway. Fort Dallas is the site of the Miami Scottish Rite Temple Association. The City of Miami recently designated the Flagler Workers House a historic site in 1983. The Flagler Workers House was built from coral for the Southern Railroad in 1897.

ROYAL PALM PALACE

Miami's first tourists would take a paddlewheel boat excursion on the Miami River Greenway. Miami's first tourists would take a paddlewheel boat excursion on the Miami River. The City Commission designated this property within the designated Lummus Park Historic District. The City Commission designated it a historic neighborhood by the City Commission in 1997. The City Commission designated it a historic neighborhood by the City Commission in 1997.

ROYAL PALM PALACE

Miami's first tourists would take a paddlewheel boat excursion on the Miami River Greenway. Miami's first tourists would take a paddlewheel boat excursion on the Miami River. The City Commission designated this property within the designated Lummus Park Historic District. The City Commission designated it a historic neighborhood by the City Commission in 1997. The City Commission designated it a historic neighborhood by the City Commission in 1997. The City Commission designated it a historic neighborhood by the City Commission in 1997. The City Commission designated it a historic neighborhood by the City Commission in 1997. The City Commission designated it a historic neighborhood by the City Commission in 1997. The City Commission designated it a historic neighborhood by the City Commission in 1997. The City Commission designated it a historic neighborhood by the City Commission in 1997.